UNRESTRICTED

United Nations Nations Unies
- E/cN.6/SR.3
12 February 194
ECONOMIC . ‘CONSEIL inall
~ AND | ECONOMIQUE ~ ORICIMAL: ENGLISH
SOCIAL COUNCIL " ET" SOCIAL:
COMMEQSION ON TEE STATUS OF WDMEN
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING ,
Held -at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday
11 February 1947, at 2: 30 p.m.
Present:
Chairman: . - Mrs. B. Begtrup (Denmark)
Vice-Chairman: 'Mrs. J. Street (Australia)
ggppgrtggg{;;f"Mrs.jE;vp?@icva  (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist °
R Fepublic)
Members: |~ Mrs. W, 5. Vew (China)
S -~ Miss S. Basterrechez (Cuctemala) Tte e sl
) Mrs. Hamid A1l (India)
‘ " Miss M. Sutherland (United Kingdcm) ’
Miss D. Kenyon (United States of America)

Mrs. E, A, Popova  (Union of Soviet Socitlist Republics)
Representatives of Specialized Agencies:

" Mrs. E. Rowe . (Internaticnal Lebour Organization)
Miss J. Maass (UI\IESCO)

Consultants of Ncn—Governmental Organizatlon8°

Miss L. Spilegel ~ (World Federation of Trade Unions)

'Miss T. Sender - (American Federation of Iabor)
Mrs. H, Fuhrmaenn (International Co-operatlve Alliance)
Secretariat: Mr. E, Lawson ‘1 o
Miss E, Bowerman - (Secretary of the Commiission)p:

1. Consideration of Item 12 of the Provisicnal Agendsa (Rélations with
Non- Governmental Organ;zatwons and.Ar&anpements for HEaring their Views).

The CHAIRMAN called the Commission's attention to ‘page’, b, paragraph 8,

of the document entltled "Memorandum on Relations with Non Governmsntal

"é

Organizations and Arrangements “for Hcaring'theif Views" (document E/CN.6/3),

which stated that the question of relations? i%h n '”gevarnmental organizations ¢

wag still under ocnsidera;;”

E N

n_by the Economxc and Social Council

’ /She suggested



~+ BfCN.6/SR.3 - S S . .
Page 2 - S Ty ‘ ,

. She suggested that the Commission should take note of the arrangements
for consultation already made by the Council and eﬁeuld welcome the
representatives of'the~Wbrld_FederatiCniof’Trade Uhions;lthe American Federation
of Labor, and the In*ernat*cnal Co operat ve Ailiance, but that it should
postpone further(@isoussicn of the questlon until its next session, by which
time the Couno;;gypqld have reached def}giﬁeqdeeisione on the subJect.
Miss KENYON (Uﬁiéed:StateshofeAﬁerica)‘eupported the Chairméﬁ‘s‘suggestion?
Mrs. STREET (Australia), stressing the importance of finding a way to
implement all decisfehe taken by the Cq@g;ss%og and the Economic &nd Social
Council that were e?:ﬁareicﬁlar imporfaeeg.fgr_women, felt that there was a
_need 1n eech'ceuﬁﬁiif%er}a eo-ordinatiﬁg agency of all national organizations,

whether they were cbmposed of men or women, that were in any way concerned

with the status of wcmen. Such an agency VGuld.be a natlcnal organization and

would in no way’ dupl;cate the 1mno”tant work done by international bodies

;1ike the Liaison Commlttee of Wbmen 8 International Orgenizations,” Its primary

purpose would be to bring to the attention of 1ocal and national governments

‘.. the recommendations of the Econcmwc and Soclal Council regarding the gtatus

of women; it wculd alsq_be a centre for the” collection of all important .

informat*cn 1n the iield

Mrs STREET thcught that K:} statementﬂfrom the Coun01l that it would grant

-Mccneultative status to such co- crdinating agencies would serve &8 an impetus

“to the establishment of agencies in varjious countries.

She propoged that the Commission shpuld‘adep§;¢heﬁfoi10wing‘reéﬁ%meneation;

~T e P

Artmcle 71 of the Uhited Nations LCharter . authorizes the
Econcmic and Soctal- Council to consult’ with the appropriate _
.o et nens -goverrmental organlzatlons and R I : B
’  "Whereas: i e M
~ 0 the Commlseicn the Status of Women believes that the -
A implementatlQn of fheir decisions  would be assisted by the
co= oneration of local natjonal bodies;. .. .. S
"The Comm?!ssien on the Stdtus ‘of Women
- "Recimmends -that - the Economic and Social Council should -
give conguktative :status: to'a ¢o-ordinating agency representing
non-govarmmental organizations which may be established in
each Member State and to which any organization working on
problems relatlng to the status of women would be entitled
- to belong,"

/The CEATEMAN



E/CH, 6/SR 3
Page 3°

The CHATRMAN éuggested that é;is__clklsS_iQn-bfp Mrs. Street's ;Qropqlsal;. should
be postponed until the following mzeeting;._ 80 that the members would have time

.1 to:censider. it thoroughly in writing.- P

Mrs, UBBIOVA. (Byelbrussian Soviet Sociallst ;~Republic), ;ecalliﬁg ‘the
important part tha,t wcmen had- played in the fight aga.nst fascism, i‘elt
that women were particularly qual*fied. to 2id in the ma‘intenance of that unity
among nations which alone _coulﬁ pregsrve the_‘ peace. In t,hat .cuopnec_:t"io;;, the
" Women's ‘International Demccratic Federation was an c,utstanding -organization
ccmpOseda of Naticnal Federat* ons of Wewen in f£4 ftV*B.LX countrles s and. having
81,000, @OO;'members._ Its aims were to -end fesgism, to promote democracy, to
* ‘further the rights of women in all countries of /the world to promote measures
to protect the health and. legal status of chi ldren, and . to work fer, educational‘

and cultural advancement .

Mré URALOVA pr0pcsed that the Ccmn* gsicn should recomnend. to the
Economic and Social Council that in vw ew of the importance of the Women's
Internaticnal -Democra,tic Federation a;.;&- of the fact that its aims were Sf?,,
closely connected with the interests of the Commission c-lr.xw:theisftgtgs_ éf‘?"!{g;nen,
the Council. 'éhduld? grant'thehcrganiza-tion- cqnsgitétive status in ca,t'e‘gory A,
and should invite .Lt te send a ccnsultuut to nestings of the Conmiss on.} B

The CEAIEMAN agreed with Mrs Uraloyals sugfzestmn, but she proposed that

“the reccmmendation to the Council -should include the Liaison Ccmmlttee on
Women's Internati onal Organizat* ons, -& body. whose, activﬁies were well known
and were of great importance for women.‘ e . ;
- Mrs HAMID ALI (India) suggested includlng .also the All-India Wcmen's
-*Conference, an. crganizaticn. which for twenty-five.years ha.d worked to raise
the status of wcmen. ‘
The CHAIRMAN observed that, consultative sta_tua in Catégory A yas' given
only to the most important internationsl orgenizations. She tbdtzght that
ccnsideration of a national; qrganiiatipp ,might be discussed J,ater in connection

with Mrs. Street's proposal.

/Mrs. NEW .



E/CN.6/SR.3 ,
Pege b, " rm e

Mrs, NEW (China) pointed 6ut t‘he ‘gr'eat value to the Commission of both
riatiénal and “Hifernntional h&)ﬁ‘-zgdxfeﬁ‘ﬁéntazi:6ré&if{{zétibns" "N Wy
RN T re‘pi,;r" £6 &' Q\J{:ééﬁioﬁ' By'MEs. FOPOVA (Union of Soviet Sécialist Republics)
Mrs. STREET (Australia) explained that her j;i;ciposalu did hot touch wponii v
exi sting drgahizdtions, Tt reférred’ to national bolies cnly sfd vas quite
different from the ‘ﬂﬁyeiofus!s';iia.r’x proposal. - oo % T b gl
""" She wondered iirhéfher',' in Yiew of '{fhé'huﬁei'c')us applications from women's
cx‘géﬁiiz‘é‘dibhé‘,’ the Co'ﬁﬂniésibﬁ ‘might not’ have a ’re’pi*éséntative on thé Councills
Cominittee on Arrargements for Consultaticn' v}:ifch' Non-Governmental Crganizations.
e CHATRMAN' explatned that' the Giimittes vas démposed Gi"-‘mezﬁbérs of
the Cotncil and that it would’ theréforé';‘oé"‘diffi’c;ul’d*t‘o ask for' Pepresentation
on 1t, ' ‘The Cémmission ceuld, h‘ofrévér,' bring related iattérs to the
Gouncil's atbenticn. R '
Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) felt that it was not within the . -
Commissisn's’' scope to influence the Committee! s"déliberations; nor. could’
the Commission recomend the admission of any particular ‘organization to: u
consultative 'status, - - ¢ i e I T
" According “to the Council's decision, orgenizations eligible for
‘category A vere: 7 ¢ ST
- (a) . "organizations whick ‘have a basic interest 4n most Of the sctivities
of the Council, and are ¢losely lmked with the economic or social life
of the areas which they represent;™ - =~~~ - ...
T'ﬁe ‘Commission ¢n the Status of Woemen was -only concerned with a:part -
of the Council's activities. C.onsequ‘ehtiy,‘ 1%t would be for the Council to' .-
decide Vhethéi the Womsn's Intérnational Derocratic Organizeticn was aligible
for consulfative status.’ = R e
The CHAIRMAN said that any proposal could be discussed, regardleés of
the final decision. - ' ' ' '
' Mps. POFOVA (Unicn cf Soviet Socialist Republics),™ quoting Article Tl .

i < U aoe 2 L

Jof the Charter




¢

E/CN.é/SR 3
Page 5

of the Charter, stated that it wad within the Ccmmission's competence to
discuss such questions and to make recommendations with regard to particular
organizations. The Wemen's International Democratic Federation had serVed
the Allied cause during the var. Why should women, after having participated
heroically‘ic the war, refrain from ccnsidering questions of peacé? The
principle of the question should be discussed.

Mrs, STREET (Australia), in drawing the Cormissicn's attention to
docmnen’c E/CN.6/3, paragraph 2, suggested that the Commission might state
that, after definite arrangements for consultation had been completed by the
Council, the Commission wished to be consulted on the aéplications of
wemen's organizations., | |

In reply to Miss SUTﬁERiAND (Uhited.Kingdom), the CHAIRMAN pointed out
that the Ccmmissicn should ﬁake reccrmendations whiie applicaticns were being
considered by the Cocuncil,

She suggosted that the Ccmmission should first discuss the principle of
supperting applicaticns by recommendations co the Ccuncil and then consider
separately the two Australian propoéals and the Bjélorussian proposal,
together with the Chairman's amendment | 4 | R /

Mrs. URAIOVA (Byelorussien Soviet Socialist Republic) felt that thé
Commission had the right to discuss the question of recommending the admission
of the Women's International Democratic Federation under category A. She
weuld reserve her opinicn with regard to the Liaiscn Committee cf Women's
Tnternaticnal Orgenizations, until further study of that‘orgcnizationf

The CEATRMAN then turned to ccnside;-ation of Item 13 on the provisicnal
agenda., |

Mr. IAWSON (Secretariat) read document E/CN.6/6 (page 3, paragraph L)
and concluded that cc-crdination of the United Nations with the speciaiized
agencies would be effected through consultation by the Secretary-General with
the heads of the specialized agcncies.

The CHATRMAN observed that once a pfogramms of werk had'bcen determined,
the Commissicn could request that specialized agencies help carry out that

progranme .

M3 os QYIIMERRT.AND




B/CN.6/SR.3
Page 6

Mios SUTEERLAND (United Kingdcm) stressed the importance of receiving
1nformétion on the activitiear of. speoialized agenaies in the field of the
Commission's competence. She fav;uratl closest ralafionship with specialized

‘ége,ncies. Tt was important, for instance, that the Comnisaiéh’should know
what @he International Labour Organi;ation had been doing in related fields.
The Commissiocn could not meke practical suggestions to the speclalized -
agencies, hov}ever, until it had reached & decision op other items on the
agenda, »

Mrs, URAIOVA (Eyelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), recalling that
the Economic and Scclal Council had decilded that rélationships with
specialized agencies would be based on agrecments to be made, and felt that
the Cormission had to accept the Cowncil's decision on the matter.

The CHATRMAN stated that the gque. ion &8 to how thé Commissicn gould
beet avail iteself of the servides o% the #&pscialized egencies would be
decided later.

It was agreed that the Ccmmissi‘on ghenld take note of the agreements
made bet’omer; the United Nations and the speclalized agenclies and the facilitie:
provided in them for concultaticn and co-operation between these agencles

and the Ccmmissicns of the United Nations.

- -





